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Slagle House

3120 Golf Course Road
Owings Mills, Md. 21117
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The Slagle House is a formal house designed in the American Georgian Revival
style with renditions of the finest details found in late eighteenth century
America. TIts garage-stable, a necessary suburban dependency, extends the same
theme.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE T e

: The SLAGLE HOUSE is a two storey brick house in the Ameri-
can Georgian Revival style, dating from early in the second quarter
of the twentieth century. Exterior walls are laid in Flemish bond
and the hipped roof rises above a modilion cornice. The entrance
facade is to the north where the center bay projects with a gable
in the roof, and a small porch of the Tuscan order shelters the ™
principal entrance. Above the porch a dropped tri-partite window
under a semi-eliptical blind arch lights the stair landing within.
A tri-partite window is on either side of the projecting central
pavilion in the first storey and three 6/6 windows are on either side
in the second. The south facade is expressed as seven bays. A two
storey four-bay service wing extends to the west and a one-storey
porch extends to the east, wrapping around the southeast corner to
meet a glazed sun porch which extends from the center three bays of
this facade. Dormer windows have arched windows with "gothick"
intersecting muntins in their upper sashes; there are two dormers on
either side of the central pavilion on the north, four across the
south roof and two on the east end roof. A single arched-roof dormer -~
in each slope of the service wing roof has a single arched sash. wM)

The principal entrance opens beneath the stair landing and
a wide hall extends to the sun porch projecting from the south facade.
A large drawing room is to the east, a dining voom is in the south-
west corner and a small library is in the northwest corner. The
distinguished interior detailing is rendered in a moderately elaborate
late eighteenth century Georgian mode. The stair rises open to the
third floor, its moulded rail supported by turned balusters rising
above paneled step-ends. The hall walls are paneled as are the
dining room walls. The hall mantel is an architrave surround sup-
porting pairs of carved comnsoles which, in turn, support a cornice
shelf. The drawing room mantel has fluted Tower-of-the-Wind columns
supporting an entablature having Adamesque urns in the end and center
blocks of the frieze; the dining room mantel is similar but with
fluting between the paneled frieze blocks. The library mantel is
an architrave surround with carved consoles supporting a cornice
shelf.

Acorss a broad north lawn a one storey brick garage-stable
faces the house; its south side is sheltered by a one-storey shed-
roofed porch. Three garage doors are in the easterly bays and the
westerly bay is a small stable; three 4/4 dormers are in the roof
and two louvred cupolas are on the ridge. ~

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ‘ BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The SLAGLE HOUSE is a formal house desi i
) : ; gned in the
ggir;ian Georg;an Rev1vgl style with renditions of the finest
° gi s found in late eighteenth century America. Its garage-—
sta ,e? a'necessary suburban dependency, extends the same theme.

DEED SEARCH - Baltimore County Land Records, County Courts Bldg., Towson, Md.

o
. te Liber Folio Grantor Gradtee
1953 2365 125 Henry H. Hecht & wife Jacob W, Slagle
1941 1170 307 Katherine W, Baldwin Henry H. Hecht & wife
1906 298 89 William B. Oliver & wife Katherine W. Baldwin
1904 276 120 George H. Sterling &

wife Katherine W. Baldwin
1899 239 109 George H, Sterling &

wife Katherine W. Baldwin
1890 180 246 Frances M.Shipley George H. Sterling

The land on which the present Slagle House was built was originally deseribed in
1890 as "part of the Green Spring Forest", It is of interest to note that
Katherine W. Baldwin purechased three parcels of land totalling 53.68 acres. She
named the estate Pen-Y-Bryn.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EEMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Baltimore County Land Records, Towson County Courts Bldg., Towson, Maryland
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[IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE . COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
James T. Wollon, Jr., A.I.A./Lynn Jarrett, Research Historian

VaiAleys Pranning Council DATE ppril, 1980

STREET & NUMBER ' TELEPHONE
212 Washington Avenue 828-78¢7

REBOR TOWK STATE
owson Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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